(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pexkur ] war [] man

(ﬁusiness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

I

300184454183
f

E. DENNARD

&oj0



Page | of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Sharon Morgan [sharon.morgan@asmapa.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: I@L_Mf_gggq_g_econ independent Assessments, LLC

Please be advised that when the name of the entity was changed, a new federal identification number
was assigned. Please change the Federal Identification Number to 90-0493192. Thank you.

Sharon Morgan

Legal Assistant to William N, Asma, Esquire
and C. Nick Asma, Esquire

Asma & Asma, P.A.

884 South Dillard Street

Winter Garden, Florida 34787

Phone: 407-656-5750 | Fax: 407-656-0486

sharon.morgan@asmapa.com
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NOTICE: This e-mail including attachments is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510-2521. is
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received the message
in error, then deleta it. Thank you,
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